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From: "McEvoy, Steve" <>
To: =2utf-82Q?Sams
_Dan?= <dan.sams@ncdenr.gov>

=?utf-82Q?Mcclain

_Pat?= <pat.mcclain@ncdenr.gov>
=?utf-8?2Q?Cook

_Steve?= <steve.cook@ncdenr.gov>
=?utf-82Q?Holley

_John?= <john.holley@ncdenr.gov>
=2utf-87Q?Gantt
_Matt?= <matt.gantt@ncdenr.gov>
=7tf-82Q?Khan
_Zahid?= <zahid.khan@ncdenr.gov>
=?utf-8?Q?Boyer
_Janet?= <janet.boyer@ncdenr.gov>
Date: 9/29/2010 12:13:04 PM
Subject: Flood Threat Assessment

Attachments: NWS Raleigh Flood Threat Assessment 9-29-10 9am.pdf

FYI. Please see attached. Thanks

Steven M. McEvoy, PE
State Dam Safety Engineer
NC Land Quality Section

1612 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1612
Office: (919) 733 4574 ext. 711
Steve.McEvoy@ncdenr.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may
be disclosed to third parties.

From: Taylor, Kenneth

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:45 AM

To: Nevils, Mell; McEvoy, Steve; Hauser, Gray; Davis, Tracy

Cc: Idol, Tami

Subject: FW: NWS Raleigh - Flood Threat Assessment for 9-29-2010

Attached NWS Flood Threat Assessment should be of interest.

Kenneth

From: Coopsrm

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Blopsrm; Coopsrm; D10opsrm; D11opsrm; D12opsrm; D13opsrm; D1lopsrm; D2opsrm; D3opsrm; D4opsrm;
D5opsrm; D6opsrm; D7opsrm; D8opsrm; D9opsrm; R1opsrm; R2opsrm; R3opsrm; zopsrm, d p; Clarke, Craig; Andres,
Dave; Lane, David; Beasley, Dianne; Pate, Greg; Yates, Greg; Gilroy, Joseph W; Such, Larry; Hendricks, Mike; Owen, Wib;
Hill, Alan; Meadows, Andy; Brandon, Dan; Watson, Don; Christopher, Ed; Pate, Greg; Smith, Greg; Yates, Greg;
Birckhead, Hunter; Howard, John; Harvell, Kevin; Good, Michael; Hendricks, Mike; Petruncio, Mike; Hildreth, Reid; Hardee,
Shane; Seigler, Bob; Triplett, Brent; Lafon, David; Walker, David; Kuykendall, Don; Banks, Ferrell; Mewborn, John; Willis,
John; Burwell, Lee; Hardison, Michael; Berg, Ned; Brickhouse, Ned; Smith, Robert; Bell, Rodney; Hollifield, Ron; Niemyer,
Sam; Lane, David; Wood, Gary; Rogers, James; Prevette, Jim; Humphries, Marshall; Gore, Melinda; Gellerstedt, Paul;
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Vandenberg, Rosie

Cc: Taylor, Kenneth; Kees, Diana; Kritzer, Jamie; fgmascher@fs.fed.us; rrduncan@fs.fed.us; slittle@fs.fed.us;
tbuchanan@fs.fed.us; SACC; Thomas_Crews@fws.gov; vince_carver@fws.gov

Subject: NWS Raleigh - Flood Threat Assessment for 9-29-2010

No further requests received from NCEM at this time. However, in light of the forecasted weather over the next few days
we need to be ready to respond to any requests that come our way.

Melinda
CO Ops

NC Division of Forest Resources

Fire Control - Central Operations Room (CO Ops)
1616 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-1616

Ops: (919) 857-4863

Fax: (919) 857-4806

Email: coopsrm@ncdenr.gov

BULLETIN - IMMEDIATE BROADCAST REQUESTED
FLOOD WARNING

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE WILMINGTON NC
1055 AM EDT WED SEP 29 2010

...THE NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE IN WILMINGTON NC HAS ISSUED A FLOOD
WARNING FOR THE FOLLOWING RIVER IN NORTH CAROLINA...

NORTHEAST CAPE FEAR NEAR BURGAW AFFECTING PENDER COUNTY
PRECAUTIONARY/PREPAREDNESS ACTIONS...

PEOPLE WITH INTERESTS ALONG THE RIVER SHOULD TAKE THE NECESSARY
PRECAUTIONS TO PROTECT LIFE AND PROPERTY FROM THE FLOOD WATERS.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITE AT WEATHER.GOV/ILM
UNDER THE RIVERS/LAKES AHPS LINK.

&&

NCC141-300655-
/O.NEW.KILM.FL.W.0019.101001T0142Z-000000T0000Z/
/BGWN7.2.ER.101001T0142Z.101003T0600Z.000000T0000Z.NO/
1055 AM EDT WED SEP 29 2010

THE NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE IN WILMINGTON NC HAS ISSUED A

* FLOOD WARNING FOR

THE NORTHEAST CAPE FEAR NEAR BURGAW.

FROM THURSDAY EVENING UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

AT 10:30 AM WEDNESDAY...THE STAGE WAS 5.8 FEET.

FLOOD STAGE IS 10.0 FEET.

MODERATE FLOODING IS FORECAST.

FORECAST...THE RIVER IS FORECAST TO RISE ABOVE FLOOD STAGE BY LATE

TOMORROW EVENING...AND CONTINUE TO RISE TO NEAR 12.8 FEET BY EARLY

SUNDAY MORNING.

* IMPACT...AT 12.5 FEET...FLOODWATERS CAUSE ROADS TO BECOME
IMPASSABLE IN THE RIVER BEND, RIVER BIRCH AND ALLIGATOR LAKE
SUBDIVISIONS OFF HIGHWAY 53. THESE AREAS BECOME ISOLATED DUE TO THE
FLOODWATERS AND SOME EVACUATIONS MAY BE NEEDED. IN THE HOLLY
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SHELTER ESTATES SUBDIVISION, HALEF OF THE AREA HAS WATER ON THE
ROADS DUE TO FLOODWATERS. APPROXIMATELY 12 HOMES ON OLD MAPLE HILL
ROAD OFF SHAW HIGHWAY BECOME ISOLATED.

$$

SAME: ZCZC-WXR-FLW-037141+0100-2740142-COMLABSW-

Event duration expressed in local time (Eastern Standard Time) :
Starting: Thu 09/30/2010 09:42PM Eastern Standard Time
Ending: Thu 09/30/2010 10:42PM Eastern Standard Time
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North Carolina

Flood Threat Assessment

Prepared at: 9 AM Wednesday September 29, 2010
Prepared by: Jeff Orrock

Jeff.orrock@noaa.qgov

Waves of rain, heavy at
times will spread north
from the Caribbean and
Atlantic across NC
through early Thursday.




mailto:Jeff.orrock@noaa.gov



TD# 16 To Track Across NC

Storm Track: TD# 16 will track north along a front
already in pace across Central NC. This front is
already producing periods of rain as tropical
moisture streams inland from the Atlantic. As TD#16
moves across the area interacting with the front,
periods of very heavy rain are expected especially
along and east Highway 220 through Thursday
morning.

Flooding: Widespread rainfall amounts of 3 to 6
inches are expected across much of Central and
Eastern NC. An area of up to 8 inches of rainfall is
possible mainly east Highway 1 and especially
along and east of Interstate 95. This would result in
widespread flash flooding of creeks, streams, roads
and flood prone areas.






Forecast Rainfall

Forecast Rainfall Through Thursday Morning

.‘;’{‘.

* Rainfall of 3 to 6 inches
over the eastern two-thirds
of NC from the Triad east
across the Triangle and the
coast.

* An area of up to 8 inches
of rain is possible from near
I-95 to the coast.

* A prolonged period of
heavy rain will occur from
5pm Wednesday through
noon Thursday. Rain will not
taper off until Thursday
afternoon.






Flooding

* Widespread flash flooding is possible overnight from near Greensboro east across much
of NC to the coast.

* The most severe flooding would occur from the Triangle and Highway 1 east to the coast
including Wilmington.

* Flash flooding may not be limited to just flood prone areas. Many creeks, streams and
roads could become flooded by Thursday morning.

* Minor flooding will be possible along the Neuse, Cape Fear, Haw and Tar Rivers.






References

National Weather Service Raleigh, NC
Jeff Orrock
Warning Coordination Meteorologist
|eff.orrock@noaa.qov

For the latest information please see the following websites:

National Hurricane Center: http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/

NWS Raleigh Briefings: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/rah/downloads/briefings/
Rainfall Forecasts: http://www.hpc.ncep.noaa.gov/gpf/qpf2.shtml

NWS Morehead City Briefings: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/mhx/downloads/briefings/
NWS Wilmington Briefings: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/ilm/downloads/briefings/

NWS Webpages:

NWS Raleigh: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/rah/

NWS Wakefield: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/akg/
NWS Morehead City: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/mhx/
NWS Wilmington: http://www.erh.noaa.gov/ilm/
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